Berkem Öngüç

Address

Yenibağlar Mah. Bolay Sk 41/8 Eskişehir/Tepebaşı

Phone

05057976894

Email

berkemonguc@gmail.com

Gender

Female

Additional Skills

- · Communication skills
- Organisational/managerial skills
 - Digital skills
- Creativity

Professional Summary

I am a young, creative, and hardworking professional with experience in English Language teaching and this major helped me improve my transition skills. I can translate Turkish to English or English to Turkish. I am a careful planner with the skills to keep all records presentable and up-to-date.

Work Experience

05/09/2018-10/01/2019

Eskişehir Yunuskent Kindergarten

- English Teacher
- being an assistant in English classes as an intern.
- teaching basic English structures.
- good communication skills gained through my experience.

an effective communicator with students, parents, and all levels of school

management.

09/2019-03/2020

Eskişehir Mehmet Akif Ersoy Junior Highschool

- teaching English structures.
- good organizational skills gained.

Freelance

· gave online and offline English courses

Education

09/2016 - 05/2020

Eskisehir Anadolu University

- English Language Teaching Department
- Besides teaching classes, I also took plenty of literature and translation

classes(English to Turkish and Turkish to English).

Languages

Turkish	— C2
English	— C2
Spanish	— A2